

# Andrey Yoshua Manik

Bogor • Indonesia, 16320 • (+62) 821 1340 2239 • andrey.yoshua@gmail.com • andreyyoshua.com

---

## CARRER OBJECTIVE

Continuous learner in every new technology and skilled Mobile developer with 4+ years experience in build mobile application either iOS or Android for many business from Insurance, Automotive Supervisory, Carpooling, Survey to some startup business.

- Process-oriented, ensuring clean code is installed in every app, so it is easy for code to be maintained even with programmer replacement
  - Skilled in use of many code architecture and new framework use in mobile development either Native or Hybrid-Native approach
  - Outstanding work ethic and team building skills; willing to work overtime
- 

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Batavianet, Jakarta**

**Mobile Application Developer (iOS and Android)**, March 2016-Oct 2016

Translate and build every user requirement to mobile application. Using Swift and Objective-C to develop iOS App and using Kotlin and Java to develop Android App

Responsibilities :

- Create new application from scratch
- Maintain and repair any bugs found
- Optimize application performance
- Integrate every application to server with Web API
- Implement new framework that useful for development

**Insura, Jakarta**

**Lead Developer**, Oct 2016 - December 2019

Lead a team to develop product. We build a tools for Insurance Agent, Insurance Customer. Almost same as a mobile application developer, i still do some code to help and make sure my team works inline with requirement, but now include analyze user problem and suggest the solution.

Responsibilities :

- Helped the product team with screening and finding the right technical candidates for the team and on-boarding them
- Teach and guide team to implement best practice code and implement useful framework such as 'Architecture components' and 'Reactive Programming'
- Create and design scalable module so it can meet every new requirement with less effort in development
- Design database schema for team project

**Tokopedia, Jakarta**

**Senior Software Engineer**, Januari 2019 - Current

Responsibilities :

- Design improvements to our existing product (in the iOS) platform by utilizing core Computer Science thought processes and focusing on our customer's needs.
- Be a part of a team in developing the iOS platform of tokopedia
- Write code, perform testing and debugging of applications using current programming languages and technologies
- Complete documentation and procedures for testing and maintenance Implement unit tests and functional tests for their tasks
- Convert given high level software design to low level software design
- Collaborate with product team to develop product features
- Conduct code reviews with other engineers in the team

**Freelance Programmer**, February 2014 - Current

Worked with remote team to ensure the project was full and complete. Analyze, design and develop many apps from many business. Research and how to integrate features that meet the user requirements

---

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor Degree in School of Information System, 2015 - current**

Bina Nusantara University, Jakarta

Current GPA : 3.67/4.0